
From:                                 Crown Melbourne
Sent:                                  Tue, 29 Jan 2019 19:01:33 +1100
To:                                      Joses Teo
Subject:                             Joses, get ready for Fortune Spin

 

VIEW ONLINE LOGIN  |  JOIN NOW

FORTUNE SPIN IS ALMOST HERE

Hi Joses,

Each Day between 1 - 17 February, one lucky member will spin the wheels to reveal 
the value of their fortune. If all four wheels land on 8, the lucky member will win $8,888 
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plus an additional $10,000.

To enter the Major Prize Draw and receive a guaranteed instant win prize, print your 
free entry from any VIK and place it into any Competition barrel at the West End Stage, 

Riverside or Teak Room that same Day. 1

 
VIK Registration: 6am - 7.30pm
Barrel Open: 3pm - 7.40pm
Major Prize Draw: 8pm

An instant win prize and free entry into the Major Prize Draw are available each Day 
during the promotional period.

You must be present at Crown during the 8pm Draw for your chance to win.
 

FIND OUT MORE

 

See what else is on at Crown

Your chance to win a share in over $20,000 worth of Pokie Credits

For your chance to win play any participating gaming machine on the main casino floor 
with your membership card inserted during the jackpot times. You could be a winner this 

Lunar New Year, so check out the jackpot times now.2
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FIND OUT MORE

Gong Xi Fa Cai

Welcome the Year of the Pig in style at Crown with events and celebrations until 
Monday February 18. Enjoy a bustling Hawker-style market, spectacular fireworks display 
plus our first ever Lunar New Year edition of ArtVo. 

WHAT'S ON
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Over $70,000 to be won this Thursday3

The jackpot is guaranteed to go off this Thursday. Will you be the lucky winner? Simply 
be playing any gaming machine or participating electronic table game from 8.30pm, with 

your membership card inserted at jackpot time for your chance to win.4

FIND OUT MORE

Your chance to win cash prizes

Don't miss Deluxe Bingo on Sunday 3 February 2019 in The Palladium at Crown. 

Session Times: 1pm, 3pm and 6pm each with a rolling jackpot on offer.5 No bookings are 

required, simply present your membership card upon entry. Will you be a lucky Bingo 
winner? Plus, see our other special offers.

FIND OUT MORE
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Mesh

Indulge in a special themed buffet this Lunar New Year for $72 per person including three 
selected drinks. Enjoy live entertainment and spoil yourself with South Australian oysters, 

prawns and chicken and lemongrass wontons. Available on 4 – 5 February from 5.30pm.6 

 

BOOK NOW

Conservatory 

Celebrate Lunar New Year at one of Melbourne’s finest and most indulgent buffet 
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destinations. Welcome the year of the Pig with love and prosperity with a special themed 

buffet for $120 per person. Indulge in a selection of seafood, Sashimi, Sushi, Nigiri and 

other celebratory dishes. Available every Sunday in February from 6pm.7 

BOOK NOW 

RESTAURANTS HOTELS EVENTS ENTERTAINMENT SPECIAL OFFERS BARS 

& NIGHTCLUBS RETAIL 

1. Full terms and conditions will be available at any Crown Rewards desk for the duration of the Competition. 
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Open to all Crown Rewards members. For the purpose of this competition a 'Day' is defined as 6.00am to 

8.00pm within each date of the competition. Daily 8pm Major Prize Draw will be held at the West End Stage, 

main casino floor. Members must be present at the time of a draw to be able to win and if drawn must also 
make themselves known within 120 seconds to staff at the draw or any Crown VIP or Crown Rewards desk and 

show adequate ID otherwise a re-draw will take place. The barrel will be emptied after the 8pm draw of each 
Day. Prizes are not negotiable or transferable. Winners of prizes over $1 ,000 will be published on 

www.crownmelboume.com.au on 22/02/2019 for 28 days. 

2. Jackpots are subject to play on participating gaming machines on the main casino floor. Members must be 
actively playing with their Crown Rewards card correctly inserted at jackpot times during the promotional period. 

In the event that the jackpot is won by a member using a membership card other than their own, the prize will 
be forfeited. Subject to Crown Rewards rules. 

3. To be eligible to win, members must be playing with their own Crown Rewards card correctly inserted into 

any gaming machine or participating electronic table game complex-wide when the jackpot hits. In the event 
that the jackpot is won by a member using a membership card other than their own, the prize will be forfeited. 
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4. The member pool (from which a member is randomly selected at jackpot time) will consist of all members that 
play any gaming machine or electronic table game with their membership card inserted prior to a winning 

jackpot hit (including where there is no winner and the jackpot rolls over). If the player selected is not present 

and actively playing with their membership card inserted at jackpot time, the prize pool rolls over to the next 

jackpot hit and keeps growing. Once a jackpot is won, the member pool will be reset to zero with prize pool 
reset to $50,000 and recommence for the following jackpot hit. In the event that the jackpot is won on the last 

Thursday of every month prior to 9.30pm, subsequent jackpot hits for that day will cease. 
5. Crown's Deluxe Bingo is open to Crown Rewards members only. Subject to Crown Rewards rules. Members 

must register their attendance at the event prior to each session commencing. Members must swipe on entry in 
order to register their entry. Dates are subject to change. Seats cannot be secured by mail or telephone. 
6. Bookings recommended. Subject to availability. Menu subject to change. 
7. Bookings recommended. Subject to availability. Menu subject to change. 

Patrons must be 18 years or over and not prohibited from entering the Crown Entertainment Complex or the 

casino for any reason. Crown practises respons ble service of alcohol. 

You received this email because you opted in to receiving electronic communications from Crown Melbourne. 

If your contact details have changed please update your details here. 

If you no longer wish to receive promotional emails from Crown Melbourne at this email address then please 

click here. 
If you would I ke to view our Privacy Policy click here. 

This email was sent to: joses.teo@crownresorts.com.au 
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